
BURLINGTON 
RESOURCES 

December 8, 2000 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1000 Rio Brazos Road 
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 

Re: San Juan #10 
M Section 10, T-30-N, R-10-W 
30-045-09612 

Gentlemen: 

Attached is a copy of the REVISED allocation for the commingling of the subject well./DJiC-l544__ 7 
was issued for this well. 

Gas: Mesa Verde 84% 
Dakota 16% 

Oil: Mesa Verde 99% 
Dakota 1% 

These allocations are based historic production. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Ifeggy Cole 
Regulatory Supervisor 

Ota: NMOCD - Santa Fe 
Bureau of Land Management 

3401 East 30 m , Post Office Box 4289. Farmington, NM 87499 505-326-9727 Fax: 505-599-4046 

Sincerely, 



San Juan #10 
760'FNL 1050'FWL 
M-Sec 10, 30N, 10 W 

Production Allocation 

*Mesaverde Cumulative Production (1997): 
•Pictured Cliffs Cumulative Production (1997): 

79197 MCF 
15119 MCF 

Total: 94,316 

84% 
16% 

100% 

•Mesaverde Cumulative Production (1970-1996): 
•Pictured Cliffs Cumulative Production (1970-1996): 

Total: 

17,670 BBIs 
110 BBIs 

17,780 

99% 
1% 

100.0% 

•Allocation Formula Basis: The fixed percentages are based on cumulative production from 1997. 
The Pictured Cliffs production during this time frame was extrapolated from the decline curved that was 
established prior to the well being commingled. The Mesaverde production was then calculate by 
subtracting the extrapolated Pictured Cliffs production from the total production. These numbers 
were then used to calculate the allocation percentages. 

msq 12/04/00 


